

User Council Action Items Status From Jun 4 Meeting

1. OMO to prepare motion regarding the inclusion of the field replacement unit (FRU) management process and funding, which is currently not covered, into the new Infrastructure Operations and Maintenance Services contract. **(CLOSED, Jun 5)**
2. OMO to update the Service Level Agreement Appendix C, Operations and Maintenance Processes and Procedures, to a more generic format and provide to the User Council for approval. **(OPEN)**
3. OMO to distribute list of conventional repeaters, as provided by Mr. Jordan Halden, to ALMR member agencies. **(list was requested by OMO, Jun 11)**
4. OMO to distribute session information for the Motorola™ overview session on for System lifecycle and System Upgrade Assistance (SUA) costs scheduled for Friday, June 6, to the User Council. **(CLOSED, Jun 5)**
5. OMO to add training issue regarding dual monitoring of Incident Command Zone channels and agency talkgroups during emergencies to the Issues & Risks Log. **(CLOSED, Jun 5)**
6. OMO to write an article for the *Insider* newsletter regarding dual monitoring of channels/talkgroups. **(CLOSED, Jun 5)**